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Ottawa 25th November, 1901.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 10th instant, I

beg to inform you that on the 18th May last the Depart-

ment wrote to Mr A.H. Davidson at Wabigoon,inEloming him

that there appears to be a balance of $es.00 still pay-

able to him out of the respective interest shares of

Cape Groker Indian indebted to him. Mr 4.H. Davidson

of the claim made by

was also informed that Mr W.F. Envidson in the matter

and of the latter's reasons for asking to have payment

made to the firm ofDavidson and Davidson.Mr A.H. Davidson

has not yet been heard from, and the Department does not

feel disposed to take further action in the matter until

t reply has been received from him.

Your obedient servant.

L. Stewart

Asst.  Secretary.

John McIver, Eser,

 Clndian Agent,

Cape Creker, Ont.
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